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Loughman, Amy D.

From: Suzanne Manzi

Sent: Wednesday, May 08, 2013 1:51 PM

To: Loughman, Amy D,

Subject: Speakers from the Harry Walker Agency

Amy - it was a pleasure talking 10 you carlier. Below is a summary of the speakers we talked about,

Chelsea Clinton has never accepted an invitation. You are welcome (o send any communication you'd like and |
will pass it along to her.

Condeleeza Rice is represented by the Washington Speakers Burcau,

Cokie Roberts - $40,000 plus first class for one

* Political Analyst for ABC News; NPR Senior News Analyst; Former Co-Anchor, This Week
with Sam Donaldson & Cokie Roberts

Here's what other hosts have said

Here's a link to the spegker's profile page

Read the full bio here

Click here 1o waich a video clip

Here's a link to the speaker’s books

Here's a link to the speaker’s articles

Tina Brown - $50,000 plus first class for one

* Renowned Magazine Editor, Best-Selling Author & Founder of TheDailyBeast.com
¢ Read the full bio here

* e e o v .

Lesley Stahl - $50,000 plus first class for one. She really does not do receptions etc.

@ +  Veteran CBS Journalist and 60 Minutes Anchor
* Read the fyll bio here

Gloria Steinem - $30,000 plus first class for one. For the Fall she is only considering day trips

(no ovemlghts).

« lconic Visionary of the Women's Movement; Co-Founder, National Women’s Political
Caucus; Co-Founder, Ms. Magazine

Here's what other hosts have said

Here's a link to the speaker's profile page
Read the full bio here

Click here to watch a video clip
Here's a link to the speaker's books
Here's a link to the speaker's articies



Louahman. Amy D,

From: Loughman, Amy D.

Sent: Wednesday, May 22, 2013 4:05 PM
Yo: Crespino, Curtis J.

Subject: FW: Chelsea Clinton

FYl on Chelsea, good news and she said Hillary is $275,000, yikes! Sheryl Sandberg the FB lady doesn’t do speeches, see
agencies messages below.

From: Suzanne Manzi

Sent: Wednesday, May 22, 2013 3:36 PM
To: Loughman, Amy D.

Subject: Chelsea Clinton

You had asked me about her and I had told you she was not considering inviations. [ did talk to the Clinton
Foundation recently and she might consider a very few select invitations. 1 mentioned your mission and
Mrs. Starr’s background and we think it might be something she would consider. Her honorarium would be
65,000 which would include expenses.  If this is something that you and the President would like to explore
more please let me know.

Suzanne Manai

Senior Vice President

THE HARRY WALKER AGENCY

355 Lexington Avanue, 215t Floor | New York, NY 10017

(646 227-4900 Main Phone | 646:227-4911 Direct Phone | (646) 227-4901 Fax

| wew.harrywalkercom | HWA Online Brothure

From: Suzanne Manzi

Sent: Wednesday, May 22, 2013 3:08 PM

To: Loughman, Amy D,

Subject: RE: A speaker for your Women's Hall of Fame?

Secretary Clinton's schedule is extremely crowded and if you did want to move forward with an invitation we‘d need to
talk about her requirements.  You can use an honorarium of $275,000 Inclusive of all expenses thought as a guideline,

Sheryl Sandberg does not do speeches unless they are something that Facebook would like bher to do. Unfortunately
Facebook does not offer any way to contact them except via the web.



